SUBMISSION
Subject:	COMPLAINT AGAINST CHANGE OF KHATA AND FABRICATION.


1. 		The facts of the case in brief are that Mr. Gul Muhammad S/o Muhammad Hassan by caste Kapri R/o Muhalla ward 1 Mir Tando Ghulam Ali Taluka Matli District Badin made applications on the subject captioned above and received to this Directorate from following Offices.
i)	Application of applicant Gul Muhammad Kapri received from Section Officer 	(Revenue) Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide letter 	No.08/Badin/BOR/2019/Rev-I(II)/887 dated 12/07.2019 with direction to conduct 	enquiry in the matter & furnish detailed report / findings / recommendations 	(Slip-A).

ii)	An other application received from  Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment 	Hyderabad vide letter No.ACH/2019/CC/5125-26 dated 22.10.2019 through Assistant 	Secretary, BOR Sindh Hyderabad vide letter No.20-13-2019-Estt-III/2346 dated 	20.12.2019 for taking Departmental action against delinquent Officers / officials 	involved in the subject matter (Slip-B)

iii)	An other application / Complaint received from Additional Director (Staff) for 	Director General NAB Karachi vide letter No. CVC-4687/M-517/NAB 	Karachi/2019/4497 dated 20.11.2019 through Section Officer (Revenue)BOR, Sindh 	Hyderabad vide his letter No. 04/NAB/BOR/2019/Rev-I(II)/1739 dated 23.12.2019 	(Slip-C)


	2.  	 	The applicant requested in his applications that Tapedar of the beat with collusion of Mukhtiarkar has misplaced original record and change khata by forgery in favour of other persons.
	3.		From the perusal of matter it reveals that applicant Gul Muhammad S/o Mohammad Hassan Kapri already filed appeal before the learned Court of Additional Deputy Commissioner-1 Badin and letter No. ADC-I/State/20 dated 30.10.2019 was issued to Mukhtiarkar Matli to produce attested copies of all entries with mother entries relevant record upto date in respect of S.No. 70 Deh Chakra, Block No. 76,77 and 20 of Deh Morhadi and S.No. 15/A, 16,17,19,20 and 21 of Deh Sandh Taluka Matli and cause the attendance of persons namely 01. Gul Muhammad & others (Slip-D).
	4.		It is further  revealed that applicant Gul Muhammad S/o Muhammad Hassan Kapri filled CP No. 1949 of 2019 (Slip-E) against Provincial of Sindh & others before the  Honorable High Court Circuit Court Hyderabad with prayer to direct the respondent No.2 (Deputy Commissioner Badin) to immediately disposed off the Revenue appeal according to law because all codal formalities has been completed. 
FINDINGS.
	5,		The matter is already subjudice in Revenue Court as the applicant already filed appeal before the Additional Deputy Commissioner-I Badin against his opponents regarding the land involved in the subject matter. A part from this the applicant has also filed CP No.1949 of 2019 before the Honorable High Court Circuit Court Hyderabad against the same opponents  with prayer to direct the Deputy Commissioner Badin (Respondent No.2) to immediately  dispose off  the  Revenue appeal according to law. As the matter is subjudice before the Honorable High Court Circuit Court Hyderabad, and in appeal before Additional Deputy Commissioner-I Badin, hence enquiry into subject matter by Director (E&I) Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad is not justifiable. 
PROPOSAL
	6.  		In view of above facts it is proposed that the applications all in there received from various offices may be filed and such intimation may be sent to concerned quarters as well as applicant.  		  	
	 										Assistant   (E&I)
	7.		Office Superintendent (E&I) 

8.		Mukhtiarkar (E&I)

9.	 	Assistant Director (E&I)
	10.		Deputy Director (E&I)




[image: ]DIRECTORATE(E&I),BOARD OF REVENUE SINDH
Ground Floor, Shahbaz Building Block “D” Hyderabad Ph: 9201117-1304
No. D (E&I)(19,79,80) / 2019/
Hyderabad Dated             -01-2020
					
To,


1.  	The Section Officer (Revenue)
		Board of Revenue, Sindh
		Hyderabad.


2. 	The Assistant Secretary 
	Board of Revenue, Sindh
	Hyderabad.

Subject:	COMPLAINT AGAINST CHANGE OF KHATA AND FABRICATION.


		I am  directed to  inform you that Mr. Gul Muhammad S/o Muhammad Hassan by caste Kapri R/o Muhalla ward 1 Mir Tando Ghulam Ali Taluka Matli District Badin made applications on the subject captioned above and received to this Directorate from following Offices.
i)	Application of applicant Gul Muhammad Kapri received from Section Officer 	(Revenue) Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide letter 	No.08/Badin/BOR/2019/Rev-I(II)/887 dated 12/07.2019.

ii)	An other application Section Officer (Revenue)BOR, Sindh Hyderabad vide his 	letter No. 04/NAB/BOR/2019/Rev-I(II)/1739 dated 23.12.2019.

iii) 	An other application received from  Assistant Secretary, BOR Sindh Hyderabad vide 	letter No.20-13-2019-Estt-III/2346 	dated 	20.12.2019


	 	 	The applicant requested in his applications that Tapedar of the beat with collusion of Mukhtiarkar has misplaced original record and change khata by forgery in favour of other persons.
	 	 	Accordingly Enquiry Committee was constituted vide this office order No. D (E&I)(19)/2019/174 dated 16.07.2019 the Enquiry Committee after enquiring the matter has furnished its findings as under:-
	FINDINGS.
			The matter is already subjudice in Revenue Court as the applicant already filed appeal before the Additional Deputy Commissioner-I Badin against his opponents regarding the land involved in the subject matter. A part from this the applicant has also filed CP No.1949 of 2019 before the Honorable High Court Circuit Court Hyderabad against the same opponents  with prayer to direct the Deputy Commissioner Badin (Respondent No.2) to immediately  dispose off  the  Revenue appeal according to law. As the matter is subjudice before the Honorable High Court Circuit Court Hyderabad, and in appeal before Additional Deputy Commissioner-I Badin, hence enquiry into subject matter by Directorate  (E&I) Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad is not justifiable. 




 	 	 	Therefore, I am further directed to inform you that in view of the above findings all three applications of the applicant may be filed.

						         Deputy Director (E&I)
						Board of Revenue Sindh,
							Hyderabad.
Cc to:
 
1. The Secretary (Revenue) Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad.
2. The Applicant Mr. Gul Muhammad S/o Muhammad Hassan Kapri R/o Ward No.1 Tando Ghulam Ali Taluka Matli District Badin Cell #. 0348-2572244
3. The Master file-2020.



ENQUIRY REPORT
SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT AGAINST MUMTAZ TALPUR MUKHTIARKAR & JAMALUDDIN RAJPAR SUPERVISING TAPEDAR TALUKA QASIMABAD DISTRICT HYDERABAD.

	 1.  		The brief facts of the case are that Complainant  Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar R/o Isra village House No. 423 Hala Naka Hyderabad moved an application  to worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad and Chairman Anti-Corruption Establishment Government of Sindh Karachi received through Assistant Secretary, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide letter No. 20-13-19-Estt-III/2191 dated 20.11.2019 (Slip-A) to probe the matter & furnish detailed report. 
	 2. 	 	The applicant in his application/Complaint contended that he has given General Power of Attorney to Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook but the  Mukhtiarkar Qasimabad has cancelled sale certificate No. 2898 dated 11.04.2019 which was issued in my favour but subsequently same was issued in favour of Attorney Ahmed Mehar by Mukhtiarkar Mumtaz Talpur. The applicant further contended that Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad Mr. Mumtaz Ali Talpur demanded  bribe Rs.700000/- Seven lac rupees for issuance of sale certificate of the same property in my favour instead of my Attorney Ahmed Mahar  (Slip-B).
	3. 	 	The Enquiry Committee was constituted vide this office order No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/12 dated 06.01.2020 (Slip-C) with the following Members to complete the enquiry & submit enquiry report.
	SR.NO.
	NAME OF OFFICER/OFFICIAS
	DESIGNATION.

	1.
	Mr. Imamuddin Larik
	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)

	2.
	Mr. Shamshad Ali Jatoi
	Supervising Tapedar (E&I)

	3.
	Munshi Shevo 
	Tapedar (E&I)



	4.		Accordingly, the Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad was directed to produce relevant record in respect of Plot No. 422 area 1800 Sq.ft situated in Isra Village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad along with detailed report vide this office letter No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/594 dated 04.12.2019 (Slip-D). Also applicant / Complaint namely Wali Mohammad S/o Sobdar Rahmoo R/o House No. 432 Isra Village Hala Naka Road Hyderabad was directed vide this office letter No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/29 dated 09.01.2020 and vide letter No. 134 dated 17.01.2020 (Slip-E&F) to appear for recording his statement. Besides, he was directed through Telephonic Cell on his Cell No. 0300-0862094 but he failed to appear for recording his statement.
 	 5. 		The Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad produced original record & recorded his statement (Slip-E). The statement of Mr. Mumtaz Ali Talpur Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad is re-produced as under:- 
	i).	That the complainant Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar leveled baseless 	allegations of bribe against me as well as Jamaluddin Rajpar Ex-	SupervisingTapedar Qasimabad.
	ii).	That it is further submitted that it is admitted fact that as per entry No. 328 dated 	26.07.2018 of VF-II Plot No.422 admeasuring 1800 Sq ft 	situated at Isra village 	Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad is stands / 	entered in the  name of Complainant I.e 	Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar.
	iii).	That the Complainant submitted an application for issuance of sale 	certificate in the 	same was issued to the complainant on 28.03.2019.
	iv).	That in the meanwhile Mr. Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook appear before me 	& submitted application along with objections on issuance of sale certificate to the 	complainant and requested that he 	has already purchased the same plot from the 	complainant & the complainant also executed irrevocable General Power of 	Attorney in his favour before the Sub-Register Office & submit the copy of the same 	& further stated that the irrevocable General power of Attorney is intact 	and filed 	neither cancelled and this time he is the owner of above said plot.
	v).	That I issued letter to the Sub-Registrar Qasimabad vide letter No. MKT 	/AM/344 	dated 02.04.2019 for stop transaction on the basis of sale 	certificate dated 	28.03.2019.
	vi.	That thereafter the complainant was offered sufficient opportunity to be heard & 	submission of reply but who failed to appear & submit his 	reply / objections.
	vii).	That thereafter, the Attorney presented an application for issuance of sale certificate 	and after completing all legal and codal formalities the sale certificate was issued to 	Attorney vide No. 2898 dated 11.04.2019.
	viii).	That on issuance of sale certificate to the Attorney, the complainant made 	application / complain before the learned Senior Member, Board of Revenue 	Sindh Hyderabad and leveled baseless allegation of bribe 	which are totally denied 	as neither the I called him nor meet with him out of office.
	ix.	That thereafter, the complainant filed FC Suit No.808/2019 before the 	Honorable Court of Vth Senior Civil Judge Hyderabad (Re-wali 	Muhammad V/S 	Ahmed & others) regarding cancellation of General 	Power of Attorney  and the 	same was dismissed vide order dated 10.07.2019 by the Honorable Court of 	Vth Senior Civil Judge Hyderabad 	as withdrawn by the Complainant.

                      6.	                                                   OBSERVATIONS
1. That the complainant executed irrevocable General power of Attorney in favour of Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook before Sub-Registrar Qasimabad vide registration No. 124 Book No. BIV dated 20.02.2019 Digital Scanning Unit Hyderabad BOR Sindh RD-124/SRO:21 DOC Type 20 dated 25-05.2019 in respect of property No. 422 area 1800 Sq ft situated Isra Village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad.

1. That the Complainant filed FC Suit No. 808 of 2019 in the Honorable Court of Senior Civil Judge Vth Hyderabad for cancellation of General power of Attorney executed between complainant Wali Mohammad & Ahmed Mahar and the same was dismissed vide order dated 10.07.2019 as applicant withdrawn the same (Slip-I).

  
1. That the General Power of Attorney reveals that Plot No. 422 area 1800 Sq ft situated Isra village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad has been sold by  the complainant to Mr. Ahmed Mahar (Attorney) vide power of Attorney Registration No. 124 Book No. BIV dated 20.02.2019 (Slip-H)


1. That the applicant has not mentioned the names of witness in the complaint.

 	 	 		                       FINDINGS

6.  	 	The applicant / complainant has sold out his property through Registered power of attorney to Ahmed Mahar S/o Mohammad Malook, hence the allegation leveled by Complainant against Mr. Mumtaz Talpur Mukhtiarkar & Jamaluddin Rajpar Ex-Supervising Tapedar Taluka Qasimabad seems baseless.  

	         PROPOSAL / SUGGESTION

	7.	 	In view of above facts the application of complainamt merits no consideration and requires to be filed.

         Munshi Nadeem Ahmed Mallah    					                Munshi Shevo Katchi 
        Supervising Tapedar  (E&I)                                                                                     Tapedar  (E&I)




(Imamuddin Larik)
Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT AGAINST MUMTAZ TALPUR MUKHTIARKAR & JAMALUDDIN RAJPAR SUPERVISING TAPEDAR TALUKA QASIMABAD DISTRICT HYDERABAD.

	 1.  		PUC is an application / Complaint made by  Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar R/o Isra village House No. 423 Hala Naka Hyderabad moved an application  to worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad and Chairman Anti-Corruption Establishment Government of Sindh Karachi received through Assistant Secretary, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide letter No. 20-13-19-Estt-III/2191 dated 20.11.2019 (Slip-A) to probe the matter & furnish detailed report. 
	 2. 	 	The applicant in his application/Complaint contended that he has given General Power of Attorney to Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook but the  Mukhtiarkar Qasimabad has cancelled sale certificate No. 2898 dated 11.04.2019 which was issued in my favour but subsequently same was issued in favour of Attorney Ahmed Mehar by Mukhtiarkar Mumtaz Talpur. The applicant further contended that Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad Mr. Mumtaz Ali Talpur demanded  bribe Rs.700000/- Seven lac rupees for issuance of sale certificate of the same property in my favour instead of my Attorney Ahmed Mahar  (Slip-B).
	3. 	 	The Enquiry Committee was constituted vide this office order No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/12 dated 06.01.2020 (Slip-C) with the following Members to complete the enquiry & submit enquiry report.
	SR.NO.
	NAME OF OFFICER/OFFICIAS
	DESIGNATION.

	1.
	Mr. Imamuddin Larik
	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)

	2.
	Mr. Shamshad Ali Jatoi
	Supervising Tapedar (E&I)

	3.
	Munshi Shevo 
	Tapedar (E&I)



	4.		Accordingly, the Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad was directed to produce relevant record in respect of Plot No. 422 area 1800 Sq.ft situated in Isra Village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad along with detailed report vide this office letter No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/594 dated 04.12.2019 (Slip-D). Also applicant / Complaint namely Wali Mohammad S/o Sobdar Rahmoo R/o House No. 432 Isra Village Hala Naka Road Hyderabad was directed vide this office letter No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/29 dated 09.01.2020 and vide letter No. 134 dated 17.01.2020 (Slip-E&F) to appear for recording his statement. Besides, he was directed through Telephonic Cell on his Cell No. 0300-0862094 but he failed to appear for recording his statement.
 	 5. 		The Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad produced original record & recorded his statement (Slip-E). The statement of Mr. Mumtaz Ali Talpur Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad is re-produced as under:- 
	i).	That the complainant Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar leveled baseless 	allegations of bribe against me as well as Jamaluddin Rajpar Ex-	SupervisingTapedar Qasimabad.
	ii).	That it is further submitted that it is admitted fact that as per entry No. 328 dated 	26.07.2018 of VF-II Plot No.422 admeasuring 1800 Sq ft 	situated at Isra village 	Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad is stands / 	entered in the  name of Complainant I.e 	Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar.
	iii).	That the Complainant submitted an application for issuance of sale 	certificate in the 	same was issued to the complainant on 28.03.2019.
	iv).	That in the meanwhile Mr. Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook appear before me 	& submitted application along with objections on issuance of sale certificate to the 	complainant and requested that he 	has already purchased the same plot from the 	complainant & the complainant also executed irrevocable General Power of 	Attorney in his favour before the Sub-Register Office & submit the copy of the same 	& further stated that the irrevocable General power of Attorney is intact 	and filed 	neither cancelled and this time he is the owner of above said plot.
	v).	That I issued letter to the Sub-Registrar Qasimabad vide letter No. MKT 	/AM/344 	dated 02.04.2019 for stop transaction on the basis of sale 	certificate dated 	28.03.2019.
	vi.	That thereafter the complainant was offered sufficient opportunity to be heard & 	submission of reply but who failed to appear & submit his 	reply / objections.
	vii).	That thereafter, the Attorney presented an application for issuance of sale certificate 	and after completing all legal and codal formalities the sale certificate was issued to 	Attorney vide No. 2898 dated 11.04.2019.
	viii).	That on issuance of sale certificate to the Attorney, the complainant made 	application / complain before the learned Senior Member, Board of Revenue 	Sindh Hyderabad and leveled baseless allegation of bribe 	which are totally denied 	as neither the I called him nor meet with him out of office.
	ix.	That thereafter, the complainant filed FC Suit No.808/2019 before the 	Honorable Court of Vth Senior Civil Judge Hyderabad (Re-wali 	Muhammad V/S 	Ahmed & others) regarding cancellation of General 	Power of Attorney  and the 	same was dismissed vide order dated 10.07.2019 by the Honorable Court of 	Vth Senior Civil Judge Hyderabad 	as withdrawn by the Complainant.

                      6.	                                                   OBSERVATIONS
i) That the complainant executed irrevocable General power of Attorney in favour of Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook before Sub-Registrar Qasimabad vide registration No. 124 Book No. BIV dated 20.02.2019 Digital Scanning Unit Hyderabad BOR Sindh RD-124/SRO:21 DOC Type 20 dated 25-05.2019 in respect of property No. 422 area 1800 Sq ft situated Isra Village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad.

ii) That the Complainant filed FC Suit No. 808 of 2019 in the Honorable Court of Senior Civil Judge Vth Hyderabad for cancellation of General power of Attorney executed between complainant Wali Mohammad & Ahmed Mahar and the same was dismissed vide order dated 10.07.2019 as applicant withdrawn the same (Slip-I).

  
iii) That the General Power of Attorney reveals that Plot No. 422 area 1800 Sq ft situated Isra village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad has been sold by  the complainant to Mr. Ahmed Mahar (Attorney) vide power of Attorney Registration No. 124 Book No. BIV dated 20.02.2019 (Slip-H)


iv) That the applicant has not mentioned the names of witness in the complaint.

 	 	 		                       FINDINGS

6.  	 	The applicant / complainant has sold out his property through Registered power of attorney to Ahmed Mahar S/o Mohammad Malook, hence the allegation leveled by Complainant against Mr. Mumtaz Talpur Mukhtiarkar & Jamaluddin Rajpar Ex-Supervising Tapedar Taluka Qasimabad seems baseless.  

	         PROPOSAL / SUGGESTION

	7.	 	If  kind Director is please to agree the enquiry report furnished by enquiry Committee may kindly be forwarded to Assistant Secretary Board of Revenue Sindh Hyderabad for further necessary action.

										Assistant (E&I)
	
12	Office Superintendent (E&I)

13	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)

14.	Assistant Director (E&I)

15.	Deputy Director (E&I)







ENQUIRY REPORT

SUBJECT:	MISAPPROPRIATION OF GOVT FUNDS BY WAY OF BUGUS BILLS, APEARS OF SALARIES, EXCESS FIXATION OF PAY IN COLLUSION WITH DISTRICT ACCOUNTS OFFICERS.

	 1.  		Letter No. ENQ(CMIT)19/2015/Part File/488 dated 16.10.2018 along with its enclosures received from Assistant Secretary, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide No. 20-13-2019-Estt-III/1973 dated 11.10.2019 (Slip-A) along with application of Tapedar Abdul Bashir Khaskheli (Slip-B) along with copies of letter No. ENQ/CMIT/19/2015/2100 dated 18.07.2017 (Slip-C) letter No. ENQ/CMIT/19/2015/Part file/211 dated 29th May-2018 (Slip-D) & letter No. ENQ/CMIT/19/2015/Part file/488 dated 16.10.2018 (Slip-E) with direction to conduct an enquiry in the subject matter  and submit enquiry report within (15) days positively.
	2.		The Enquiry Committee was constituted vide office order No.D (E&I)(70)/2019/91 dated 07.02.2020  with following members to complete the enquiry & submit Enquiry Report (Slip-F)
	SR.NO.
	NAME OF OFFICER/OFFICIAS
	DESIGNATION.

	1.
	Mr. Imamuddin Larik
	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)

	2.
	Mr. Rizwan Ali Zardari 
	Office Superintendent (E&I)


		                           
3. 	 	The main contention of Munshi Abdul Bashir Khaskeli Tapedar in his application is that to release the monthly salary and open the blocked ID. The said application is addressed to Chief Ministers Inspection, Enquiries &  Implementation Team  Karachi received through  Assistant Secretary, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad. 
	4.		 Accordingly, the above named Tapedar was directed vide letter  No. D (E&I)(70)/2019/48, dated 13.01.2020 (Slip-G) to provide requisite documents on 22.01.2020 before this Directorate for recording his statement and the Deputy Commissioner Sujawal was requested vide letter No. D (E&I)(70)/2019/609 dated 11.12.2019 (Slip-H), No. D (E&I)(70)/2019/650  dated 24.12.2019 (Slip-I) and letter No. D (E&I)(70)/2019/61  dated 15.01.2020 (Slip-J) to provide copy of orders for sanction of monthly salary of the period 01.11.2012 to 31.01.2014 and other relevant documents. The District Accounts Officer was also requested vide letter No.D (E&I)(70)/2019/653  dated 24.12.2019 (Slip-K), letter No. D (E&I)(70)/2019/49  dated 13.01.2020 (Slip-L)  to intimate that Salary ID of Munshi Abdul Bashier Khaskeli was blocked on written or verbal Orders of Chief Minister Inspection Team of decided period w.e. from 01.11.2012 to 31.01.2014 for payment of Rs. 343485/- made by District Accounts Officer Thatta.
	5.		In this regard the Deputy Commissioner Sujawal vide his letter No. DC/Acct/SUG/3646 dated 31.12.2019 (Slip-M)  addressed to the District Accounts Officer Thatta & copy endorsed to this Directorate to provide copy of requisite orders through which payment of amounting to Rs. 343485/- was made to Munshi Abdul Bashir Khaskeli Tapedar, but the District Accounts Officer Thatta has  sent no reply to this office till to-date.
	6.		The applicant Abdul Bashir Khaskeli Tapedar appeared before this Directorate and recorded his statement (Slip-N) and also provided copies of following documents.
	1.	Order No. 20-13-2011-Estt-III dated 15.11.2011 of Senior Member, Board of 	Revenue, Sindh.
	2.	Posting / Office order No. DC/IB/I/64/2011 dated 28.11.2011 of Deputy 	Commissioner Thatta of Tapa Jar Taluka Sujawal.
	3.	Posting / Office order No. DC/IB/II/1995 dated 16.05.2012 of Deputy 	Commissioner Thatta of Tapa Pini Ladho Samo Taluka Sujawal.
	4.	Posting / Office order No. DC/SUJ/5008 dated 13.11.2015 of Deputy 	Commissioner Sujawal  at Tapa Marho Bula Khan Taluka Jati.
	5.	Attendance Certificate 
	6.	Photo stat copies of slips & service book mentioning sanction of Monthly 	Salaries. He further stated in his statement that he has not misappropriate of 	Government funds by way of bills etc only monthly salaries upto July-2015.

OBSERVATION.

	7. 	 	The complainant / applicant produced orders of Competent Authority, which reveals that the Service of Mr. Abdul Bashir Khaskeli Tapedar awaiting for posting was  placed at the disposal of Deputy Commissioner Thatta for further posting vide order No. 20-13-2011-Estt-III dated 15.11.2011 of Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh (Slip-O) and the Deputy Commissioner Thatta  posted  the said Tapedar at Tapa Jar vide order No. DC/IB/I/64/2011 dated 28.11.2011 of Deputy Commissioner Thatta of Tapa Jar Taluka Sujawal (Slip-P) and then was transferred from Tapa Jar to Tapa Pini Ladho Samo vide order No.  DC/IB/II/1995  dated 16.05.2012 (Slip-Q) of Deputy Commissioner Thatta   and after that he was again transferred from Tapa Pini Ladho Samo Taluka Sujawal to Tapa Marho Bula Khan vide order No. DC/SUJ/5008 dated 03.11.2015 (Slip-R) of Deputy Commissioner Thatta such attendance certificate has been produced by the applicant which is at  (Slip-S).
	8.		The perusal of letter No. DOAT/Audit-I/2125 dated 20.10.2015 of District Accounts Officer Thatta (Slip-T) addressed to Mr. Nazir Ahmed Dhoon Member-I office of the Chief Minister Inspection & Enquires Government of Sindh 3rd floor Sindh Secretariat Tughlak Houe Karachi requested that there was no any out-standing dues / excess payment against employee  Munshi Abdul Bashir Khaskeli &  blocked ID of the above named employee may kindly be opened, so that he could be able to draw his salaries for the Month of October-2015 and onwards.
	9.		The Principal Secretary to Chief Minister Sindh Member CMIT wrote a letter  to Secretaries to Primary  Education / College Education / Local Government / Home / Health / Population welfare Department Government of Sindh vide letter No. ENQ/CMIT/19/2015 /2100 dated 18.07.2017 that on receipt of numerous complaints regarding misappropriation of Government funds by way of bogus arrears bill of salaries, excess fixation of pay of employees, committing fraud through digital devices opening of fake IDS of ghost employees by District Accounts Officer in collusion with officers of various departments and after obtaining formal approval from Chief Minister Sindh consequently salary IDs of such employees were blocked by the Accountant General Sindh office as per diction taken in the meeting vide Finance Department letter. The said blocked IDs are being restored after depositing 25% of excess amount  by delinquent officers/officials into Treasury rest of the amount is to be recovered from their monthly salaries by the Accountant General Sindh / respective District Accounts Officer. All such employees who have deposited 25%  of excess amount and their IDs are blocked are now approaching this Team instead of approaching their respective department for clearance and opening of their IDs.   
	10. 	 	The Assistant Commissioner Sujawal had already submitted enquiry report  vide letter No. AC/SUG/1050 dated 19.12.2018 (Slip-U) addressed to Deputy Commissioner Sujawal and such enquiry report forwarded to Assistant Secretary Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide letter No. DC/SUJ/Acctt/50 dated 07.01.2018 (Slip-V) wherein he had recommended that the  ID of the Munshi Abdul Bashir Khaskeli might be opened & such correspondence  be made to Finance Department & Accountant General Sindh for opening of  his ID, as he was regular working at Tapa Marho Bula Khan Taluka Jati.
FINDINGS.
	11.		The Chief Minister Inspection Team conducted enquiry on receipt of  numerous complaints regarding misappropriation of Government Funds by way of bogus arrear bills of salaries excess fixation of pay of  employees, committing fraud through digital devices opening of fake IDs of ghost Employees by District Accounts Officer in collusion with officers of various departments furthermore the Secretary Chief Minister Inspection Team vide letter No. ENQ/CMIT/19/2015/2100 dated 18.07.2017 referred the matter to concerned Secretaries for taking necessary legal action and disposal of such cases after deposing 25% of excess amount by delinquent officer/official into Treasury rest of the amount is to be recovered from their monthly salaries by the Accountant General Sindh/respective District Accounts Officer  all such employees who have deposited 25% of excess amount and their IDs are blocked are now approaching to Chief Minister Inspection Team instead of approaching their respective departments for clearance & opening their IDs.  The District Accounts Officer Thatta has already  reported to Mr. Nazir Ahmed Dhoon Member-I office of the Chief Minister Inspection & Enquiries Government of Sinth Karachi that  there is no any out-standing dues / excess payment against the employee  Munshi Abdul Bashir Khaskheli and also the Assistant Commissioner Taluka Sujawal has already  enquired the subject matter & recommended that the ID of Munshi Abdul Bashir Khaskeli may be opened as he is regular employee of Revenue Department.
PROPOSAL
	12.		In view of above facts it is recommended that as per enquiry report of Assistant Commissioner Sujawal addressed to Deputy Commissioner Sujawal & letter of District Accounts Officer Thatta addressed to Chief Minister Inspection Team Karachi that Munshi Abdul Bashir Khaskheli Tapedar is regular employee of Revenue Department & there is no excess amount against above named employee. Hence the Accountant General Sindh Karachi may kindly be requested that blocked IDs of above named employee may be opened, so he may draw monthly salary.                  
  (Imamuddin Larik)						   (Rizwan Ali Zardari)
    Mukhtiarkar (E&I)				                     Office Superintendent (E&I)
Board of Revenue, Sindh					Board of Revenue, Sindh
        Hyderabad. 							Hyderabad


SUBMITTED.


SUBJECT: 	COMPLAINT NO. GO-06/2018 OF ACE DADU AGAINST OFFICERS 	OFFICIALS  OF REVENUE TALUKA MEHAR AND OTHERS. 


	1.  	 	 The subject enquiry was received from Additional Director (Legal) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Karachi vide letter No. 6-Comp(D)/2018/5254-56 dated 03.04.2019 for taking further necessary action in the matter received through  learned Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh vide Diary No. 2473 dated 22.04.2019.

	2. 	 	Ther perusal  contention of the applicant in his application that Complainant Muhammad Ayoub S/o Habibullah Soomro moved an application to the Chairman Anticorruption Establishment Karachi regarding to call the Record in respect of Register Sale Deed dated 02.10.2001 and entry thereto from the office of Mukhtiarkar (Revenue) Mehar and Sub-Register Mehar in respect of S.No. 317, 577, 310 and others Deh Roni Taluka Mehar District Dadu & if found any mischief or fraud in Record of Rights then the legal & lawful action may be taken against the Mukhtiarkar (Revenue) & Sub-Registrar Mehar. 

	3.	 	In this regard the concerned file / received papers from the Additional Director (Legal) for Director ACE Sindh Karachi  along with its  enclosures  it shows that the Assistant Director / Circle Officer Anti-Corruption Establishment Dadu reported that Deputy Director Anticorruption Establishment Dadu  reported to Deputy Director Anticorruption Establishment Jamshoro Zone that during the course of enquiry it come on the record that complainant Mohammad Yaqoob S/o Habibullah Jogro has already filed Civil Suit No. 71/2013 V/s Yousif Jogoro & others before the Honorable Court of Senior Civil Judge Mehar for cancellation of Registered Sale Deed & possession of land in question. He has further reported that during the course of enquiry it has appeared that matter pertains with Civil nature and same is pending before Senior Civil Judge Mehar for decision. 

						FINDINGS.

 	4.  	 	From the perusal file & received papers from Additional Director (Legal) for Director ACE Sindh Karachi and report of Assistant Director / Circle Officer Dadu it shows that  the Complainant has already filed Civil Suit in the Honorable  Court of Senior Civil Judge Mehar for cancellation of Registered Sale Deed & possession of land. During the course of enquiry it has been appeared that matter pertains with Civil nature and same is pendiang in the HonorableCourtof Senior Civil Judge Mehar for further  necessary orders.
PROPOSAL.

	5.		 In view of above facts it is submitted that the matter already subjudice in the Honorable Court of Senior Civil Judge Mehar, hence the applicant may kindly be directed to perue his  case in the court of law. 

										Assistant (E&I)

6.  	Office Superintendent (E&I)

7.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


8.	Assistant Director (E&I)


9.  	Deputy Director (E&I)


10.	Director (E&I)












SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO. 13/2017 OF ACE DADU AGAINST MUKHTIARKAR REVENUE DADU & OTHERS.

	1.  	 	The subject enquiry was received from Additional Director (Legal) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Karachi vide letter No. 5614-16  dated 09.04.2019 for taking further necessary action in the matter received through  learned Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh vide Diary No. 4017 dated 24.04.2019.


	2. 	 	The perusal  contention of the applicant in his application that Complainant Mst. Balqees D/o Haji Dhani Bux Shahani  moved an application to the Chairman Anticorruption Establishment Karachi that his deceased father was Government Servant and he has requested in his application for r preparation of family pension papers. 


	3.	 	From the minute perusal of application of lady applicant reveals that the complaint is purely for preparation of family pension papers of deceased father.

            4. 	 	In the light of above narrated facts the matter may kindly be referred to the District Accounts Officer Dadu as well as Deputy Commissioner Dadu for Redressal applicants  Grievances and intimate to this Directorate (E&I) Board of Revenue Sindh, Hyderabad within 15 days.  
[				 

										Assistant (E&I)

5.  	Office Superintendent (E&I)

6.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


7.	Assistant Director (E&I)


8.  	Deputy Director (E&I)

10.	Director (E&I)		
SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO. 62/2012 OF ACE TANDO ALLAHYAR AGAINST KAZI  FAZALULLAH  THE THEN DDO REVENUE TANDO ALLAHYAR.

1.	  	PUC is an application made by Haji Saleemuddin Khan  addressed to Additional Director (Legal) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Karachi received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide Diary No. 1542 dated 08.03.2019 along with letter No. 62-Comp(TAY)2012/3812-15 dated 28.02.2019 of Additional Director (Legal) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Karachi for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  application of the applicant along with other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Additional Director (Legal) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Karachi  may be requested to provide the copy of Complaint of  applicant Haji Saleemuddin Khan along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.

											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	




SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO. 105/2006 OF ACE UMERKOT AGAINST TARIQ NIZAMANI THE THEN MUKHTIARKAR NOW DDO REVENUE BHIRA.

1.	  	PUC is an application made by Jameel Shaikh  addressed to Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Karachi received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide Diary No. 1545 dated 08.07.2019 along with letter No. 3-UK/2006/3808-11 dated 12.02.2019 of Additional Director (Legal) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Karachi for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  application of the applicant along with other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Additional Director (Legal) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Sindh Karachi  may be requested to provide the copy of Complaint of  applicant Jameel Shaikh along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.

											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	

		                        


SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO. 04/2016 OF ACE HYDERABAD AGAINST OFFICIALS OF REVENUE TALUKA LATIFABAD HYDERABAD & GULAB KHAN HAKRO (PP) & OTHERS.

1.	  	PUC is an application made by Rasool Bux Bhutto,  addressed to Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Hyderabad  received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad along with letter No. letter No. ACH/2018/R/6078-79 dated 03.01.2019 of Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Hyderabad  for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  application of the applicant along with other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Deputy  Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Sindh Hyderabad  may be requested to provide the copy of Complaint of  applicant Rasool Bux Bhutto along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.

											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	 


SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO. 15/2018 OF ACE DADU AGAINST MOHAMMAD NAWAZ BABAR ASSISTANT MUKHTIARKAR & OTHERS.

1.	  	PUC is an application made by Raja Rehman,  addressed to Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment  Jamshoro Zone  received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide  Diary No. 8956 dated 03.12.2018 along with  letter No. DD/ACE/R/-9868-70  dated 30.11.2018 of Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Jamshoro zone  for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  application of the applicant along with other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Deputy  Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Jamshoro Zone  may be requested to provide the copy of Complaint of  applicant Raja Rehman along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.

											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	


SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO. 339/2014 OF ACE BADIN AGAINST OFFICIALS OF REVENUE DEPARTMENT TALUKA S.F.RAHU.

1.	  	PUC is an application made by Abdul Ghaffar S/o Barkat Ali Arain  addressed to Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Hyderabad  received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide  Diary No. 85 dated 13.01.2019 along with letter No. ACH/2018/R/29-30  dated 03.01.2019  of Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Hyderabad  for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  copy of findings along with other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Deputy  Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Sindh, Hyderabad  may be requested to provide the copy of findings along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.


											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	


SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO. 339/2014  OF ACE BADIN AGAINST OFFICIALS OF REVENUE DEPARTMENT TALUKA S.F.RAHU.

1.	  	PUC is an application made by Abdul Ghaffar S/o Barkat Ali Arain  addressed to Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Hyderabad  received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide  Diary No. 85 dated 13.01.2019 along with letter No. ACH/2018/R/29-30  dated 03.01.2019  of Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment, Sindh Hyderabad  for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  copy of findings along with other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Deputy  Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Sindh, Hyderabad  may be requested to provide the copy of findings along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.


											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	


SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT NO.  34/2016 OF ACE NAUSHAHRO FEROZE AGAINST MUKHTIARKAR REVENUE TALUKA BHIRA & OTHERS.

1.	  	PUC is letter No. DD/ACE/SBA/2018/423 F-40 dated 31.12.2018 of Deputy Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Shaheed Benazir Abad zone received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide  Diary No. 80 dated 15.01.2019  for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  copy of applicant along with  other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Deputy  Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Shaheed Benazir Abad Zone  may be requested to provide the copy of application along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.


											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	



SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT AGAINST MR. MURAD ALI SHAH & OTHERS / OFFICIALS OF REVENUE DEPARTMENT.

1.	  	PUC is letter No. AD(C)SC(GEN)J/2019/4200-01 dated 07.03.2019 of Assistant Director (Staff) for Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Sindh Karachi received through Worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide  Diary No. 1549 dated 08.03.2019  for conducting enquiry and report on the subject matter. The  copy of application  along with  other documents are not attached.


2.		If kind Director (E&I) is pleased to agree, the Director Anti-Corruption Establishment Sindh Karachi  may be requested to provide the copy of application along with other documents,  so that the enquiry could be processed.


											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	


ENQUIRY REPORT
SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT AGAINST MUMTAZ TALPUR MUKHTIARKAR & JAMALUDDIN RAJPAR SUPERVISING TAPEDAR TALUKA QASIMABAD DISTRICT HYDERABAD.

	 1.  		This Enquiry is based on the application of  Complainant  Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar R/o Isra village House No. 423 Hala Naka Hyderabad moved  to worthy Senior Member, Board of Revenue, Sindh and Chairman Anti-Corruption Establishment Government of Sindh Karachi received through Assistant Secretary, Board of Revenue, Sindh Hyderabad vide his letter No. 20-13-19-Estt-III/2191 dated 20.11.2019 (Slip-A) to probe the matter & furnish detailed report. 
	 2. 	 	The Brief fact of the case is that the applicant in his application stated that he owns a property bearing plot No. 422 admeasuring 1800 Sq.Ft situated Isra village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad the same is entered in Revenue Record at entry No. 328 dated 26.07.2018 of VF-II. r  (Slip-B).
	3.		The applicant further stated that he had sold his property to one Mr. Ahmed S/o Muhammad Malook through Register Power of Attorney vide No. 124 /2019 dated 20.02.2019, but due to non payment he withdrawn his poser of Attorney and informed all Revenue Officers as well as published in news papers.
	4.		On dated 28.03.2019 he was issued sale certificate of his property by Mukhtiarkar Qasimabad & Supervising Tapedar Qasimabad whereas, on dated 01.04.2019 Mr. Mumtaz Ali Talpur (Mukhtiarkar) and Jamaluddin Rajpar (S.T Qasimabad) called him and asked to meet where, he met them and they demanded 700,000/- (Seven lacs) in lieu of bribe for clearance of his property otherwise they shall issue sale certificate to his Attorney Mr. Ahmed Mehar, who is also giving them same amount for issuance of sale certificate in favour of Ahmed Mehar.
	5.		The applicant in his application stated that on refusal for payment of bribe, Mukhtiarkar cancelled his sale certificate and issued the same to Mr. Ahmed Mehar after taking bribe and also sold his property to one Mr. Manzoor Ahmed S/o Muhammad Daoud Talpur vide Serial No.1259 dated 16.04.2019 which is pending in the office of Sub-Registrar Qasimabad. 
	6. 	 	The Enquiry Committee was constituted vide this office order No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/12 dated 06.01.2020 (Slip-C) with the following Members to complete the enquiry & submit enquiry report.
	SR.NO.
	NAME OF OFFICER/OFFICIAS
	DESIGNATION.

	1.
	Mr. Imamuddin Larik
	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)

	2.
	Mr. Shamshad Ali Jatoi
	Supervising Tapedar (E&I)

	3.
	Munshi Shevo 
	Tapedar (E&I)



	7.		Accordingly, the Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad was directed to produce relevant record in respect of Plot No. 422 area 1800 Sq.ft situated in Isra Village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad along with detailed report vide this office letter No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/594 dated 04.12.2019 (Slip-D) and also applicant / Complaint namely Wali Mohammad S/o Sobdar Rahmoo R/o House No. 432 Isra Village Hala Naka Road Hyderabad was directed vide this office letter No. D (E&I)(69)/2019/29 dated 09.01.2020 and vide letter No. 134 dated 17.01.2020 (Slip-E&F) to appear for recording his statement. Besides, he was also requested through Telephonic Conversation on his Cell No. 0300-0862094 but he failed to appear for recording his statement.
 	 8. 		The Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad produced original record & recorded his statement (Slip-E). The statement of Mr. Mumtaz Ali Talpur Mukhtiarkar Taluka Qasimabad is re-produced as under:- 
	i).	That the complainant Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar leveled baseless 	allegations of bribe against me as well as Jamaluddin Rajpar Ex-	SupervisingTapedar Qasimabad.
	ii).	That it is further submitted that it is admitted fact that as per entry No. 328 dated 	26.07.2018 of VF-II Plot No.422 admeasuring 1800 Sq ft 	situated at Isra village 	Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad is stands / 	entered in the  name of Complainant I.e 	Wali Muhammad S/o Sobdar.
	iii).	That the Complainant submitted an application for issuance of sale 	certificate in the 	same was issued to the complainant on 28.03.2019.
	iv).	That in the meanwhile Mr. Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook appear before me 	& submitted application along with objections on issuance of sale certificate to the 	complainant and requested that he 	has already purchased the same plot from the 	complainant & the complainant also executed irrevocable General Power of 	Attorney in his favour before the Sub-Register Office & submit the copy of the same 	& further stated that the irrevocable General power of Attorney is intact 	and filed 	neither cancelled and this time he is the owner of above said plot.
	v).	That I issued letter to the Sub-Registrar Qasimabad vide letter No. MKT 	/AM/344 	dated 02.04.2019 for stop transaction on the basis of sale 	certificate dated 	28.03.2019.
	vi.	That thereafter the complainant was offered sufficient opportunity to be heard & 	submission of reply but who failed to appear & submit his 	reply / objections.
	vii).	That thereafter, the Attorney presented an application for issuance of sale certificate 	and after completing all legal and codal formalities the sale certificate was issued to 	Attorney vide No. 2898 dated 11.04.2019.
	viii).	That on issuance of sale certificate to the Attorney, the complainant made 	application / complain before the learned Senior Member, Board of Revenue 	Sindh Hyderabad and leveled baseless allegation of bribe 	which are totally denied 	as neither the I called him nor meet with him out of office.
	ix.	That thereafter, the complainant filed FC Suit No.808/2019 before the 	Honorable Court of Vth Senior Civil Judge Hyderabad (Re-wali 	Muhammad V/S 	Ahmed & others) regarding cancellation of General 	Power of Attorney  and the 	same was dismissed vide order dated 10.07.2019 by the Honorable Court of 	Vth Senior Civil Judge Hyderabad 	as withdrawn by the Complainant.

                      9.	                                                   OBSERVATIONS
i) That the complainant executed irrevocable General power of Attorney in favour of Ahmed Mehar S/o Mohammad Malook before Sub-Registrar Qasimabad vide registration No. 124 Book No. BIV dated 20.02.2019 Digital Scanning Unit Hyderabad BOR Sindh RD-124/SRO:21 DOC Type 20 dated 25-05.2019 in respect of property No. 422 area 1800 Sq ft situated Isra Village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad.

ii) That the Complainant filed FC Suit No. 808 of 2019 in the Honorable Court of Senior Civil Judge Vth Hyderabad for cancellation of General power of Attorney executed between complainant Wali Mohammad & Ahmed Mahar and the same was dismissed vide order dated 10.07.2019 as applicant withdrawn the same (Slip-I).

  
iii) That the General Power of Attorney reveals that Plot No. 422 area 1800 Sq ft situated Isra village Deh Mirzapur Taluka Qasimabad has been sold by  the complainant to Mr. Ahmed Mahar (Attorney) vide power of Attorney Registration No. 124 Book No. BIV dated 20.02.2019 (Slip-H)


iv) That the applicant has not mentioned the names of witness in the complaint.

 	 	 		                       FINDINGS

10.  	 	The applicant / complainant has sold out his property through Registered power of attorney to Ahmed Mahar S/o Mohammad Malook, hence the allegation leveled by Complainant against Mr. Mumtaz Talpur Mukhtiarkar & Jamaluddin Rajpar Ex-Supervising Tapedar Taluka Qasimabad seems baseless.  

	         RECOMMENDATIONS.

	11.	 	In view of above facts the application of complainamt merits no consideration and requires to be filed.

         Munshi Nadeem Ahmed Mallah    					                Munshi Shevo Katchi 
        Supervising Tapedar  (E&I)                                                                                     Tapedar  (E&I)




(Imamuddin Larik)
					Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


SUBMITTED.

SUBJECT:	COMPLAINT AGAINST MUMTAZ TALPUR MUKHTIARKAR & JAMALUDDIN RAJPAR SUPERVISING TAPEDAR TALUKA QASIMABAD DISTRICT HYDERABAD.

1.	  	The subject enquiry was assigned to the following Team Members vide this office order dated 06.01.2020 
	SR.NO.
	NAME OF OFFICER/OFFICIAS
	DESIGNATION.

	1.
	Mr. Imamuddin Larik
	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)

	2.
	Mr. Shamshad Ali Jatoi
	Supervising Tapedar (E&I)

	3.
	Munshi Shevo 
	Tapedar (E&I)




2.		The Enquiry Committee has furnished their report, if agreed the enquiry report so furnished by the Committee may be submitted to the high ups for further necessary orders.


											Assistant  (E&I)

	3.	Office Superintendent (E&I) 



	4.	Mukhtiarkar (E&I)


	5. 	Assistant  Director (E&I)

	6. 	Deputy Director (E&I)	
image1.wmf

